Re: new tour--enjoi--jessica watson 5/20/2023

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 20/05/2023 06:25

Hello,

This guest was a no-show.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Sent: Sunday, May 14, 2023 4:49:44 PM
To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new tour--enjoi--jessica watson 5/20/2023

Hello,

Tour booked.

Tl
5/20/2023|9:15 AM|None| 12292 [NONE-TOUR ONLY |Booked

Thank you.

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Date: Friday, May 12, 2023 at 1:35 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: new tour--enjoi--jessica watson 5/20/2023

still looking for this tour checking in 5/182023
thanks

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: new tour--enjoi--jessica watson 5/20/2023

Date: 10/05/2023 07:37

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
please book this tour only margo said you now take singles

thanks



